Capital Investment Committee Chair Fue Lee Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:30 AM REMOTE HEARING

- I. Call to Order
- II. Announcements by Chair Lee
- III. Roll Call
- IV. Approval of Minutes for Tuesday, March 16, 2021

Informational Hearings on the following bills:

- V. HF 449 (Richardson) Inver Grove Heights; Heritage Village Park funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Heather Rand, Interim City Administrator, Inver Grove Heights
- VI. HF 664 (Howard) Richfield; Wood Lake Nature Center facilities predesign and design funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Amendment
 - Maria Regan Gonzalez, Mayor, Richfield
- VII. HF 987 (Akland) North Mankato; indoor recreation facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Amendment
 - John Harrenstein, City Administrator, North Mankato
- VIII. HF 1286 (Marquart) Norman County West High School building site funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Jim Hess, Superintendent, Norman County West School District
- IX. HF 1367 (Mariani) St. Paul; YMCA facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Glen Gunderson, President, YMCA of the North
- X. HF 1392 (Jurgens) Washington County; St. Croix Bluffs Regional Park improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Wayne Johnson, Commissioner, Washington County
- XI. HF1926 (Hollins) St. Paul; Como Zoo asset preservation funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Michelle Furrer, Director/Campus Manager, Como Zoo

- XII. HF 1424 (Christensen) Washington County Historic Courthouse improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Amendment coded: H1424A1
 - Gary Kriesel, Commissioner, Washington County
- XIII. HF 468 (Ecklund) Gitchi Gami State Trail funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Michelle Pierson, Gitchi Gami Trail Association
- XIV. HF 1351 (Xiong, J) St. Paul; Hillcrest Golf Course site improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Nelsie Yang, City Council Member, St. Paul
- XV. HF 201 (Franke) South St. Paul Doug Woog Area HVAC improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Joel Hanson, City Administrator, South St. Paul
- XVI. HF 560 (Urdahl) Historical commercial district facade preservation grant funding provided, and money appropriated. Amendment
 - Darlene Kotelnicki, Litchfield resident
- XVII. HF 1756 (Hansen) Dakota County; railway and highway safety improvement for pedestrian and bicycle trail funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Joe Atkins, Commissioner, Dakota County
- XVIII. HF 1039 (Murphy) Local recreation grant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Gina Hugo, Coordinator, Sherburne County Parks
 - XIX. Adjournment

Next meeting: Our next meeting is Monday, March 25, at 8:30 am. NOTE: There will be no meeting next Tuesday, 3/23. Agenda: Informational hearings on GO transportation related bills.